

February 15, 2018

Mr. S. Khurshid Hoda, CPP
Assistant Director
Orland Park – Development Services Department
14700 Ravinia Avenue
Orland Park, IL 60462

RE: Seritage — Orland Square Mall/ Sears Redevelopment (Exterior Elevations/Materials)

Dear Mr. Hoda,

Reference is made to the Village of Orland Park Staff Report and conditions for approval dated 2/13/18, for file number: 2017-0806. The Developer and Petitioner, Seritage Growth Properties, has revised the building exterior elevations to conform to the Land Development and Building Codes in reference to the use of Brick and Stone requirements and the colors selected will be in substantial conformance to the 3D illustrations presented at the Planning Commission meeting on 2/13/18. Seritage and their design team will review final material selections/specifications with Village Staff and Building Officials to confirm they are in alignment with Codes and 3D illustrations prior to construction.

Sincerely,

R.A. Smith, Inc. (Agent for Seritage)



Jeffrey Nance
Development Director
(630) 405-5721

CC: Matthew McDonnell, Seritage
Wayne Chubb, Hobbs & Black